From: Jackson, Pamela

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Hodges, Lisa; Jones, Ryan (he/him/his); Lee, Joshua (he/him/his); Caplan, Robert
W.; Swearingen, Greg

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Covington, Bryce; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd,
Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Valero Refining Company - Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2024-6008(b)

Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 6:00:47 PM

Attachments: D0C092624-09262024170256.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Richardson,

You should receive a $225,000 check from the Valero Refining Company-Tennessee, LLC tomorrow.
You will see the confirmation and tracking number from FedEx attached.

Thanks,

Pamela (Pam) Jackson

Director Environmental/Safety Affairs
Office —901-947-8307

Cell — 225-588-3833

Qam.'ackson@_valero.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Jackson, Pamela <Pam.Jackson@valero.com>; Hodges, Lisa <Lisa.Hodges@valero.com>; Jones,
Ryan (he/him/his) <Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov>; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>;
Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 _Regional Hearing_ Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Valero Refining Company - Tennessee, LLC; Docket
No. TSCA-04-2024-6008(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 12, 2024, in the matter of Valero Refining Company - Tennessee, LLC;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6008(b).

Ms. Jackson and Ms. Hodges—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,
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Transaction Record

Feds=s:.

TRACKING NO.:

778852798839

SHIP DATE: ESTIMATED SHIPPING CHARGES:

Sep 26, 2024 28.80 USD

From address

Michele Mercer .

Valero - Memphis Refinery
2385 Riverport Road
38109 TN Memphis

us

Phone: 9017758890

michele.mercer@premcor.com

To address

Maegan Arrington

US Environ Protection Agency
3180 Rider Trail S
Government Lockbox 879078
63045 MO EARTH CITY

us

Phone: 4045629363

Package information

Pieces Weight Dimensions {LxWxH) Camiage value  Package options
1x 1.001b n/a

Packaging type: Searvice: - Plckup / drop-off type:
FedEX Envelope FedEx Priority Overnight Schedule a new pickup
8pecial Services:

Adult signature required

Billing information

Bill transportation cost to: 303 P.0O. No.:

Bill duties, taxes and fees to: Invoice No.:

Your reference: Department No.:

Please note: This transaction record is neither a statement nor an inveoice, and does not confirm shipment tendered to FedEx or payment. FedEx will not be respansible
for any claim in excess of $190 per package, whether the resuit of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value,

pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timeiy claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx

for any loss, including intrinsic value of the packags, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attomey's fees, costs, and ether forms of damage whether direct, incidental,
conseguential, ar special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannat exceed actual documented loss. Maximur fer items of
extraordinary value is $1000, e.g., Jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Gulde. Written claims must be filed within strict

time limits; Consult the applicable FedEx Service Guide for detalls. The estimated shipping charge may be different than the actual charges for your shipment. Differences

may oceur based on actual weight, dimensions, and other factors. Consult the applicable FedEx Service Guide or tha FedEx Rate Sheets for details on how shipping

charges are calculated.
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PAYMENT SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION AND THIS ATTACHED CHECK IS IN FULL PAYMENT OF ITEMS STATED. DELETE AT PERFORRATION BEFORE
RIGHT TO RECOVER IMPROPER CHANGES ENDORSEMENT MUST BE IDENTICAL WITH THE PAYEE BEPOSITING AND RETAIN FOR YOUR FILES.
: DESIGNATED.
Valero Refining Company-TN, LLC OUR PAYMENT CHECK DATE CHECK NUMBER
P.0. Box 696000 :
San Antonio, TX, 78269-6000 2007947062 Sep 24, 2024 53807247
Company 0543
Vendor 2030440 US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGE CHECK AMOUNT UsD 225,000.00
INVOICE OUR
YOUR INVOICE NumBER | "R | OV o ITEM TEXT GROSS AMOUNT DEPUCTIONS | NET AMOUNT PAID
CK 10104190 001232024 6400001796 VALERO REFINING COMPANY 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00

Dookher Nuroer T OLA- O~ 202N ~60DBLh)

Valero
Memphis Refining Company
Tennessee, LLC
2385 Riverport Road
Memphis, TN 38109
Docket # TSCA-04-2024-6008(b)

TOTAL , $225,000.00 $0.00 $225,000.00

THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT FOR ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE
LM :







QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



